

MARCH MINUTES

Members Present:

Patti Green-Swift, Cory Stevenson, Ned Kelley

Members Absent:

Ky Koitsch, Jane Lazorchak, Stellan Wollmar

Next Meeting:

19 April 2010

Chase Brook property boundary:

Signing 90% done. Some more work on the dogleg on SW boundary.

Amphibian crossings:

Patti will write the article for the paper, and Cory and Ned will edit. Friends of the Mad River are holding a training on the 31st of March at 6:30 at the Wait House.

Arrowwood is also giving a training for their mapping project. See Patti's e-mail for more info.

Patti is willing to give anyone a training lesson.

Tri Town Meeting

Question raised as to where do we go without Jane or Jens in this process. We decided to take this up in the next meeting.

Town Barn:

Ky has volunteered to head up the project, and Ned said he would coordinate the volunteer crew. Eric Gilbertson (Barn Restoration Specialist) has said he would help in the area of working on grants for the project.

MRV Recreation Valley: Cory has applied for a grant to cover some one's time and materials to head up a Reverence of Place project with the Fayston Elementary students.